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Subramanian A

From: Sathish Kumar R
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:39 PM
To: eccompliance-tn@gov.in; DEE GMP TNPCB
Cc: Ramde Karangiya; Subramanian A
Subject: Submission of Environmental Statement (Form V) for the financial year ending 31st 

March, 2022 of Adani Ennore Container Terminal Private Limited, Chennai
Attachments: AECTPL _Form V  (2021-22).pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to the captioned subject, we submit herewith the Environmental Statement of M/s Adani Ennore 
Container Terminal Private Limited, in Form-V prescribed under Rule 14 of the Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 
for the financial year ending 31st March 2022.  
 
Submitted for your kind information and records. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
  
R. Sathish Kumar  
Deputy General Manager - Environment | Adani Ports and SEZ Limited |  
Mob +91 91760 00959 | Direct: +91 44 2796 8177 | Extn. 69177 | 
sathish.r@adani.com   |  www.adaniports.com  | 

 



Adani Ennore Container Terminal Pvt Ltd 
Adani House 
C/o. Kamarajar Port Limited 
Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District 
Tamil Nadu- 600 120. 
 

Tel +91 44 2824 3062 
 
info@adani.com 
www.adani.com 
 
CIN: U61200GJ2014PTCO78795 
 

                
 

 

Registered Office: Ramcon Fortuna Towers, 4th floor No 1/2, Kodambakkam High Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai- 600034 

 

AECTPL/TNPCB/2022-23/128                                             Date:22.09.2022 

 

To,  

The Member Secretary, 

Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board,   

76, Mount Salai, 

Guindy, 

Chennai – 600 032                          

 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Sub: Submission of Environmental Statement (Form V) for the financial year ending 31st 

March, 2022 of Adani Ennore Container Terminal Private Limited (AECTPL) – Reg. 

Ref: 1. Consent to Operate Order No. 2108136876855 dated 24.08.2021 under Water Act    

        2. Consent to Operate Order No. 2108236876855 dated 24.08.2021 under Air Act   

With reference to the captioned subject and cited references above, we submit herewith the 

Environmental Statement of M/s Adani Ennore Container Terminal Private Limited, in 

Form-V prescribed under Rule 14 of the Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 for the financial 

year ending 31st March 2022.  

 
Submitted for your kind information and records.    

 
Thanking you, 

 

For, M/s. ADANI ENNORE CONTAINER TERMINAL PRIVATE LIMITED. 

 

 

R. Sathish Kumar 

Head – Environment 

 

Enclosure: as above 

Copy To:  

1) The Joint Chief Environmental Engineer, Tamilnadu Pollution Control Board, First Floor, 950/1, 

Poonamallee High Road, Arumbakkam, Chennai-600 106 

2) The District Environmental Engineer, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, Gummidipoondi – 601201. 

 

http://www.adani.com/

























